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From: Amy Prime ?._ GRO 
To: Kevin Morgan._._._._._._._._._._._._._._-_._._. 2Ro_-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
Cc: MarkUnderwood,l _ GRO ,_R_ od__r_ic_W__ Williams 

<< - GRO-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-• :Andrew Parsons 5. -- --- - -GRO -
Subject: RE: Rejoinder [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Thu, 9 Nov 2017 15:35:20 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image001.png; imagee42bcd.PNG; imagecd59cb.PNG; imagea32cc9.PNG 

Thank you Kevin 

We shall arrange for this to be filed with the Court / served on Freeths. 

Kind regards 

Amy 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m. I  G R O 

• • 

From: Kevin Morgan [mailto_-______-
Sent: 09 November 2017 15:00
To: Amy Prime 
Cc: Mark Underwoodl; Rodric Williams; Andrew Parsons 
Subject: Rejoinder 

Hello Rod, 

womblebonddickinson.com 

0 

Following our phone conversation please find the scanned copy of the rejoinder attached. 

Thanks, 

Kevin Morgan 

Executive Assistant to the Group Director of 
Legal, Risk & Governance 
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